Alexander, Leanne

From: Hart, Byron <bhart@hulcher.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Alexander, Leanne

Subject: reassignment of lease

I This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments.

Pursuant to Article XI of the Airport Lease Agreement Commercial Operator Lease Agreement dated the 12" day of
January 2012 between the City and First Financial Resources Inc., with the City’s approval, our Company asks that that
Lease be reassigned to DSR Cherokee 180, LLC dba In The Pattern. We understand that Mr. Sherman Gardner of the
proposed Assignee has been in contact with the City in regard to this matter.



